_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' l . Sty IN THE COURT OF GENERAL sassroNs

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG v
STATE - Vs, ' il INDICTMENT/CASER: - -~ 2019GS84203329
Nicholas Lee Yones y - A/WE __201844210204332 '
AKA: - : : ‘=)  DateofOffense: 11/13/2018
Rece: - WHITE =~ Sex: M < Agcz- 2,  8CCode§ .:__16-23-0030
DOB: 0161996 SS#: [__ v CDRCode#: 2364
Addressi - g
gg,m‘fm — ] . SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes (ONo [] Hazmat Yes E] Ne -(0
In dispositien of the said indictment comes now the Dcfendayx who was [J CONVICTEDOF  or - [XjPLEADS
TO: WclponslSaIe or delivery of pistol to, stolcn pistol / {‘)-S' Uﬂa’,_s Qﬂ/df O'Z\C‘ M(’Q S VDL T
in violationof § 16 23-0030 5! . of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364 .
RINON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT . [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS . [J Mandatory GPS(CSC - [ si7-2545
" - v L ) wiminor 1st ar Lewd Act)
‘Thechargsis.  [K] Asindicted, = [JLesser Included Offense, DDefem!ml Watves Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's Initials)
“The plea-is: O W:tho Negotiations or Recommendation, X1 Negotiated Sentence O Reoommcndauon by the State.
ATTEST: $C102282 /n/“«—,DM / SCB15612
sC Bu—# Defendant #Colling Jr., Da\ud Mlchael ] SC Bard
’ Attomey for Defendant - : .
WHEREFORV the Defendant ts cominited to the -a/t-lte Department of Corrections, . ‘[0 County Deteation Center,
for a determinate term of ____ o2 dayt/months/§ @ : [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years

‘and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the scrvice of days/monthg/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and essessments as appli¢able”; the balance 15 suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Caroling Depanmen: of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probntlon.

whi incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or 0O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given eredit for time servcd pursuant o 5.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated nd applied by SCDOC. 1 Deys T4

/ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central chxs!ry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 13 U.S.C Section 922,1t is unlawful for's person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violeace ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a ficearm or ammunltion, .
' : SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION:  (JDeferred . Doet. Wlh:gs learing [lorderea  TUP

Total: § v plus 20% fes: $ _ . deys/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: L . . : ' lomin GED D o »
[ Setby SCDPPPS : ‘ _ " Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp.

' _ - - R o May serve W/B begining
Recipient: - j ' i ’ Substance Abuss Counseling [
*Fine: ’ ' S » Rxndom Drug/Alcohol testing - O
_§14-!-,206 (Assessments 1075%) . RN R Fine may be pd. in cqual, consccunve wccklylmonth!y
$14-1-21 1{A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 ¢ _§ {nd pmts.of$ __________ __ beginning
§14-1-2L (AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 © S $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Asssssmens) - $12 $ L ~
§56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) . ss .8 Other: ;
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $sco . _$
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £25 - 8§ 28 :
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $15 - § . FEB 24 Zﬂf’}
§50-21-114(BT Breath Test Fee) $so . § , ' '
§56-5-204200) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40ea’  § , [J Appoinicd PD or “"Q’Q@ﬁ
3% to County (if paid in instalimens) $ _335' o Proviso requires $508 M‘f’ E?A Ga S

v ' < during probation and shall bg coflested bcforc
TOTAL ' o - : . 8 ]aﬁ 1 any other fees. 3
L - T //) - . Presiding Judge /) «
Cletk of Court Dcputy.ClerkP [ 4l Judge Code:
Court Reporter; J an 7‘5/»@11 i ! _ " Seatence Date: =l £3- 2020

SCCA217 (0472013)



o,

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) |

" made and provided. B . .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT

JUNDT IR

At a Court of Geheral Sessions, convened on - . . the .

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath;

POSSESSION OF STOLEN PlSTOL

That the Idefendant Nicholas‘Jones' did in Spartanburg County on or
about November 18, 2018 _buy, sell, receive, transport pawn, or possess

a stolen plstol knowmg the plstol to be stolen or converted under "
| cxrcumstances constltutmg a crime, in violation of §16-23-30, 50 (Ay (1),

THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended

—— Er— o o o i T T ——— — R « —— e - — o

" Against fhe peace and gdighity of 'the Stafé. and contrary to the statuté ih such case

m&Q;w

Assighant Solicitor

\-J |

e

[ —




) | :
! DOCKETNO. - o !
! 19-GS-42- 3729

WITNESSES .i
\ . ) !,
The uth Carolina
scso | State of South C ’.
’ . County of Spartanburg '
0 —_ : 1‘1 __Barry Barnette, Solicitor i
O ‘ | COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1
" _ : i
! »
# .~ JUN 1p 2088 b > ’
= = [ : TERM . s 8
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ;| ____ J— | 53 =
o ! a8, %
: v L.
 2018A4210204332 o THE STATE : = 55
g . : vs. : == 2
' B WX S
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ( Nicholas Jones y 5 &
(|
; . I
o . ' '

o~ ' -
Foreperson of Grand Jury ’ . . ) . ¢

Dale: JUN Q'Z 2019

-
—

Pt Class FELF .

VERDICT {1 ' ‘
| — .
f, . Indictment for . l

U
‘ POSSESSION OF STOLEN PISTOL !
) .
‘ SC Code: 16-23-30, 0050 (A) (4)
_ CDR Code: 2384
Foreperson of Petit Jury _ }

~ FEB 247020
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; B
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019584203327
' Nicholas Lee Jones ' )  A/WE__2018A4210204330
ARA: y  DawofOffense:  _11/13/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 23 ) S.C. Code § + 44-53-0375(C)($)
DOB:  07-16-1996 ss# o : )  CDRCode#: 0370
Address: A R ) ‘
- City,State, Zip: _— ——
bLE: | ] ~SIOF z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMVYes [(JNo [J HazmetYes [JNo [ ,
[a disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendent who was v (] CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or erack - 28 g or more, but ks than 100 g - (,7 ”ZS" &7 o 110 CW')C .
in violation of § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(n) ' of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
CINON-VIOLENT {X] VIOLENT . [X]SERIOUS. D MOST se‘mous {C] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545
. R . wiminor 15t or Lewd Act) ’
Thechargeis:  [[] Asindicted,  [X]Lesscr Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)
The plea 1s; {"] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X! Negotiated Sentence, 1 Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: [ oo, SC102282 W - W e SCBIS612
K M, SYDNI D. SC Bard Deltfidant 7 Cotlins Jr., David Michael SC Bar#:
. o ) Attomey for Defendant '
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - ;2’ State Department of Corrections, [J County Detenticn Center,
for a determunate term of 10 ... days/month 0O under the Youtbtut Offender Act not to exceed __years

and/or to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
~ of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon. Perale and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or : D CONSF.CUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is 1o be given eredit for time served pursuant 1o S C. Codo §24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd by SCDOC. | Dtu, £ T[
/[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central chlsn'y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. -
Purzusut to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25 -20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlokuce) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fircarm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred . [JDef. Waives Hearing CJordered PTUP

Total: §  plus 20% fee: $ _  days/hours Public Service Employmcnt
Payment Terms: - ~ : ObtainGED [
a Set by SCDPPPS ' : ; Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp,
: ' ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : i — Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consccﬁfi? weekl
§14-1-21 1(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 5 Ion pruscofs _ bheignidgl O T B e
§14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 §. g VR, p
§56.5-2995 (DUI Asscssmen) $12 T . —_— pald to Public Defender Fund - iw
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 8. Other: : F E R 2 4 Aaa
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500  § . ; _V-N -l
§14-1-212 (Lew Enforce, Funding) $25 8§ 25 DgLC@ELH’.cfﬁ__
§14.1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § 15D : f«pea !S
§50-21.] |4(BUY Breath Test Fee) ’ $50 $ : : o '
856-5-2942(!) (Vehicle Asicssment) $40/ea S [0 Appointed PD or appointed other caunsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 82{ Proviso requircs $500 be paid to Clerk
‘ ) . 26 S during probation and shal ollected before
TOTAL : P "8 %A any other fees, / /\)
: |
3 o Presiding Judge
Cleck of Court/ Depu:y C? ( Mp judge Code:
Coun Reporter; m - f own I : Sentence Date: 2 13 - 2020

SCCAZ17(042018)



STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA{ | INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

o JUNGT 200
At a Court of General Sessions, convenéd on ' ‘ s the |

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

That Nicholas Jones did in Spartanburg County on or about November 13 2018,
knowmgly sell, manufacture, ‘deliver-purchiase. or—brlng into-this State-«or dnd provide . -~ - .-
financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture,
-delrver purchase or bring | lnto this State, or did knowmgly actually of constructively
- possess, or did knowmgly attempt to actually or constructively possess more than 400
grams of Methamphetamme a schedule If controlled substance, in violation of §44-53-
375, THE CODE OF [AWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. 43 w
o ; “01“\‘ kd A -

ASS STANT SOL! CITOR
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WITNESSES L

<y » : |

S0 ——

'ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

“2018A4Z10204330

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True B2 .

Farsperson of Grand Jury
Date: ‘

VERDICT !

o~

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

-

DOCKETNO. - | ; '
1 19-GS-42- 3747
The State of South Carolina

" County of Sparianburg

. Bamy J. Barnette, Solicitor . '
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JuN 10 28 i
TERM N

_____________————-—‘_-__—

THE STATE S
vs. Y.

)

!

Nicholas Jones b

Indictment for !

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE $ :

5C Code: 44-53-376

> o
b= -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; o
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4203325
Nicholas Lee Jones ) AW _2018A4210204328
AKA: : - — : ) Date of Offense: 11/13/72018
Race:  WHITE Sex: M. Age 23 y SCCode§ 44-53-0370(b}(2)
DOB:  07-16-19%6 __ SSH._ | ) CDRCode#: ___ 0186
Address: ' ) ') '
City,State,Zip: .. ——, ) ; .
oo ( ] Sor ‘ : SENTENCE SHEET
*CDLYes [JNo [] CMVYes [INo [0 HazmatYes [JNo [J . . o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF _or X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ PWID Marijuana - 15t offense (<5 JAs Onalr 0- 5y NG Syaacs NC:
. ~f 4 4 H
inviolationof §  44-53-0370(bX2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0186
.. Y NON-VIOLENT CIVIOLENT  [JSERiOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC 0 §17-25-45
: . . S _ wininor It or Lewd Act) : :
The charge is: As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, ) Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand hay. " {defendand's inutials)
The plea is: [] without Negotiations or Recommendation, [X] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
. ATTEST: p/“ % " scto2281 /Y\_,._ S) — WZ SCB15612
KALYAM, SYDNI1 D, N ~ SC Bar# Defendant 7 Collins It., Davia Michae! SC Baré
- Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the Z{me Department of Correctlons, " [ County Detention Center, -
for  determinate term of _S dayslmonthsl@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a finc of § _ : provided thatupon the serviceof ____ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, -
" whi incorporated by reference. ©~ -+ .
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is 10 be given credit for time‘ served pursuant to S,C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by SCDOC. -—7 D ‘7 s TD
/[ The Defendant is (o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135. |
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for's person convicted of a violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or reccive a firearm or ammunition.
. ’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
(] RESTITUTION:  [Deferred  [IDef. Waives Hearing {OJOrderea  PTUP

Totd: § . plus 20% fee: $ dayshours Public Service Employment
Paymenmt Terms:  _____ - — ' . obwinGED  [3
O Setby SCDPPPS : ; ’ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May scrve W/E begining :
Recipient; ' ‘ : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing a
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10  _$ 00, - pmts. of $ : . beginnipg .
§14-1-21 {AX2) (DI Surcharge) . R 1 I ; s : peid 1o PEBI®DefendesEur '
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 s S , ﬁ -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . s 8 ' Other: S - R i
Provito (Public Def/Probation) . - 500§ - - ; 0
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) s S 2O : FER o 4 /L
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s1s0° § (8D : SC C . \
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) o850 s ‘ 0 U
§55-5-2942(J) (Vebicle Assessment) $4D/ca  § O Appointed Pl? or appointed other coEEsQ, f Ap p ea,s
3% to County (if paid in installments) N Aid Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
. 25 during probation and shglihe cpllected befo/u")
TOTAL R 0‘1&3 any other fees. P ) - /
N ' M '
“9(\ I Presiding Judge / M S
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cpa o /i Judge Code: R IS2
Court Reporter; mn_(Oren Sentence Date: o2 {3 20L0

N\
SOCA/217 (04/2018)



4

STATEOFSOUTHCAROLINA | ) L
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG * ) - | _
JUN 07 200

Ata Court of General Sessions, convenedon~ ~ ~~ ~, the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County préseht'upon their oath: |

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DlSTRIBUTE

____________________,____..____—-.————

That Nncholas Jones dld in Spartanburg County on or about November 13, 2018
manufacture, distribute, dlspense deliver,. purchaser aid, -abet-attempt or- conspire-to- -
manufacture, dtstnbute d1spense dehver or purchase, oOf possess wnh intent to.
manufacture, distribute, dlspense dehver or purchase a quantity of Manjuana a
schedule | controlled substance in vnolaﬂon of § 44-53- 370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROL!NA ( 1976) as amended such distribution not hawng been authorized

by !aw

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ASSIS kNT SOL!CITOR
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WITNESSES POCKETNO. - '
soso . ; 19-GS-42-532 5
‘ - . [ The State of South Carolina
$ ' County of Spartanburg
— 0 ; Barry J. Bamnette, Solicitor

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER {
2018A4210204328 . f
T _ i

ACTION OF GRAND JURY f

: h

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: i ¢
VERDICT B
. : |
y
':f
]f
H
—
_ L
Foreperson of Pelit Jury ; ' I
Date; : }
i

|
.
g

|

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JuUn 109
. TERM

THE STATE
s,

Nicholas Jones
indictment for

. POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE Marijuana
SC Code; 4_463-370

L =

-—

QOF COURT
NBURG COUNTY'

ISIUN 12 A4 ij:4)

o
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ac
@




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTTI CAROLINA _ )

_ , ' \
:?:;N'EW o SPART\?:B = ; mbrc*rMENT/casg#: 2019684203324

‘ Nicholas Lee Jones y  AWE _2018A4210204327
ARA: y  DateofOffense:  _11/13/2018
Race: WHITE  Sex: M Age: 23 y  SCCodes - :_#453-0375(CH2Ka)
DOB:  07-16-1996  SS4 s )  CDRCode#: 0592
Address: . T )
g.z.:s?r&sz:,f "':/{ — - g SENTENCE SHEET-
*CDL 4€S’D”NO 0 cMvYes [ONe [] HazmatYes [JNo [J
[J CONVICTED OF ot [X]PLEADS

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in meth. or cocaine base - 28 g or more, but less than 100 g - Ist offense { 3-- 2 S vAars F450,40) At?,‘ V/// Yérs
- c %
0392 or -

in violation of § | 44-55;0375(0)(2)(a) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code ¥
[JNON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT  [X] SERIOUS {J MOST SERIOUS L] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
: - : wiminor Is! or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis:  [X} Asindicted,  (]Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
' (%] Negotiated Sentence, - __[] Recommendation by the State.

Without Negotintions or Recommendation, ,
. $C102282 q’L/\,D)—-\a : //WM SCB15612
" SCBar# Defendant " Collins Jr , David Michael SC Bor#
. : : - Attomey for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 1s commited (o the . d State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center,
_ for a determinate term of Zo days/months; w {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed - years
and/or 1o pay a finc of $ ] 5 provided that upon the service of days/months/ycars and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as appiicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for N -
monthe/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, -

whigk are-incorporated by reference. : ‘ .
CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . 5 . g

/3 The Defendant i to be given eredit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24+13+40to be calculnted and applisd by SCDOC.  ~7 D> a4/3 yr

(defendant's initials)

The pleais:
ATTEST:

/ OThe Déf'chnn} is to be placed on the Ceatral Registry qf Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17.25-135,
. Parsuagt to 18 US.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawfal for perion convicted of 4 violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Viotence ) to ship, transport, posscss, or receive @ firearm or ammunition. ’
 SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O ResTruTioN:  [(Obeferred  [)Dec Waives Hearing [JOrderea  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; : Obtain GED 0
O setby scDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
Recpient . May secve W/E begining
. : : . Substance Abuse Counscling D
*Fine: s ‘ i
Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
141 . \
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {60 - pmts. of § : beginnin
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) 5100 s ‘ g
§56-5-2995 (DUL Assessmeny) s -3 s
§56-1.286 (DU Breath Teat) s s Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 7§ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 - 8§ | F
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fea) 550 s m ’ ) rtB 2 4 2[;*"
§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca - § ) pdthQ 0&:}0{ -
R - g Appoi : .
3% to County (if paid in installments) .8 ges 0 p PP?““ed PP o i %f A’m
stllr | _ 10visa requires $500 be paid to Clark ' P'peals
TOTAL ‘ o 25 during probation and sha ted bofo
» - $ &8&5- : any other fees.
N - /
Clerk of Court Deputy €1 ’ A Presiding Judge v- —_
Court Reporter: 0m ez / - Judee Cade: 4 2252
‘ ¥ 1 Senteace Date; ol 13 R02D
SCCA217 (041201 8)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA;) ' : INDICTMENT

. , )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG } | .
JuNo 7009

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on - — . the

Grand Jurors of Spadanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - TRAFFICK!NG IN METHAMPHETAMINE'

That Nicholas Jones did in Spartanburg County on or about November 1_3,‘ 2018, :
C— ~~——Iknowingly-sell, manufacture, defiverrparchase br bring: into this~ State™vr dig ‘Providg ~ -~

id, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture,
delivér, purchase, or bri‘rig. fntd this State, or did ‘knowingly actualfy or constructively
- Possess or did knowingly aftempt to become in acty
than twenty-eight (28) grams of Methamphetamin
violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF
amended, = ' '

COUNT TWO . POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING
COMMISSION OF OR ATTEMPT TO COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME

rg County on or about November 13, 2018,
rearm or visibly display a knife during the commission or
~ - otempted commission of a violent | ciime, _towit: __ TRAFFICKING IN_

METHAMPHETAMINE. in violation of Code §16-23-490, THE CODE OF LAWS OF .

al or constructive possession of more
e a schedule Il controlied substance, in
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

- possess or visibly disptay a fi

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace ang dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

l: . ' : .
i OLICITOR : B

\J

¢ase made and provided.




|

|

WITNESSES
4

PN

- _Spartanburg County Sheriffs Office

%@J@W

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ‘
2018A4210204327 and_ : ‘

ACTION OF GRAND JURY )

-\ w—

Foreperson of Grand Jury,

Date: JUN 07 2018 4
!

VERDICT .'.

_‘—:}!

!
Foreperson of Pelit Jury - R
Date: ‘

DOCKET NO. - ,
O 19-GS-42- 3324
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Bamnette, Solicitor

\

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Jn 18 208
TERM

THE STATE
vS.

Nicholas Jonas

COURT
COUNTY

FILED
RK OF
ANBURG
Jniz M0l

CLE
SPART

9

v

__———____—__——_s——

Indictment for

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE OR

COCAINE BASE AND POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING
COMMISSION OF OR ATTEMPT TO
COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME
$C Code: 44-53-376: 16-23-490
CDR Code:

b
|
)

1‘\
(\

FEB 24 2020
SC Court of Appg_“"




' SOUTH ¥ ‘ SSIONS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; IN THE COURT OF.GENERAL SE SIC N
COUNTY OF ' SPARTANBURG )
- : 24A
STATE Vs y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS42033
. L Nicholas Lee Jones )y AWE_2018A4210204333
. AKA: ‘ ' ‘ ) Date of Offense: 11/13/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: M o Agt_’,: ‘ © 23 )' 8.C. C9d° § 16-23-0490.
DOB: 7-16-19%  ss#| 1 ) CDRCode# 0549
- Address: o T ) y, .
CivSwieZip: . ) SENTENCE SREET _
*CDL Yes [ JNo [] CMVYes [ONo ] 'HazmatYes (JNo [] ‘ o ' ;
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTEDOF  or ‘ E]PLEADS
TO: _Weapons / Poss. weapon durlng violent erime. { N ‘lPOf‘R ) N %1: S NAYS (ac. ,
inviolationof §  16-23-0490 - ofthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - _0549
+ I NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS(Ccsc [0 §17-25.45
’ ; ’ : : winvinor 1st or Lewd Act).
{defendant's initials)

Thecharge I [X] AsIndicted, [ Lesser Includcd Offense,
The plea is:

[JDefendant Warves Presenument 1o Grand Tury, »
[ Recommendation by the State,

(X1 Negotiated Sentence,

- (O without Negotiations or Recoramendation, _
Yits SC102282. (YL«-JQ—'—'-

SCBIS6I12

SC Bar

. the Defendant is
* for a determinate term of’
and/or to pay a fine of § :
of §

which ase incorporated by reference. = .
CONCURRENT or ‘[]] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Defendant

mited to the BSt/-te Department of Corrections,

days/mon - under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed .

: provided spon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
i plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prebatlon for )
months/years and subject to South Carolina Departrient of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of prabation,

Colling fr', David Michaet
Attomey-for Defendant

SC Bard

O County Detention Center,
years -

. {’D The Defendant is to be given credit for time Scw}:d pursuant to 8.C, Cade §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by scooc;
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant ta 5.C. Coda §17-25-138,

_ Pursuanr to 18 U.8.C Seetion 922,it is untawfn! fora
_ Violence)) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammuaition,

person convicted of u violation of Section 16-24-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestc

T due T

v o SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{ resTiTUTION:  [Deferred  [Iper. WalvesHearing [ JOrdered  PTUP
V-rom,- s plus 20% fee: . [ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terus: : Obtain GED 0
[3J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,’
Recinicat: May serve W/E begining
picat. _ szibs’tanccAbuscCuunseling )
*Finc: - $ Random Drug/Al ing > > :
’ » cohol testi -
514-1.2(}6 {Assessments 107.5 %) .S v Finemaybepd.inédu&], ive weekITTmNy &L B X
§14-1-21 1(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 1§ Joh pmts, of § beginnin i ﬁ 4
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUT Surchargs) $100 - 3 ‘ - CEER o '
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s g § paid to Public °‘3’4‘d2020
§56-1-286 (DUI Bresch Test) 05 g Other: enpa
. Provieo (Public DefiProbation) ss00 T : Yoo o)i R
. §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) B 25 g 38 ~ i A:np':ff.f:
§14.1-213 ('DrugCounSmba:ge) siso0 . § »
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feo) $50 T8
§36-5-204203) {Vehicle Assessment Oles | " ABDOi .
cstnent) $S40/es 3 D Appointed P or eppointed other counsel,

3% to Courity (if paid in instaltments)

$ 313 :

TOTAL \ s ~.|a<3"5

. A . ' ﬂ “ | N /
Clerk of Cour Deputy Clerk : /j (/,///7?40
Court Reporer: ?ﬂ/f) '/:';/'I‘Ih f i

SCCA217 (042018) . y

Provisa requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall e

any ather fees, /7
- -/
Presiding Judge 7l
. Judge Code: S 077);1

Sentence Date; - D13 2p20
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA} ©~ INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG } s
S Juvogamy
~ Ata Court of Gené’?éI.Sessions, convened on I . the

- Grand Juroré of Spartanbﬁrg County present upon their oath:

' COUNT ONE — TRAFFICKING IN. METHAMPHETAMINE

That Nicholas Jones did"in Spartanburg County on o about November 13, 2018,

~————knowingly-sell manufac:u&‘e; deliver--parchaseor biing: inte- this State™or did provigg ~ =~

financia} assistahoe' or did btherwise 'ai_d. abet, a’ttempt. or conspire to sell, ‘manufacture, '

 deliver, purchase, -or bring into this. State, or did knowingly éctually or constructively

possess or did knoWingJy attempt io become in actual or cohstructive posées_sioh of more

than twenty-sight (28) grams of Methémphetamine a schedute Il controlied substance, in

violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976). as
ame,ndedT ' v : | | |

COUNT TWO -"POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING

COMMISSION OF R ATTEMPT TO COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME

That Nicholas Jones dld in Spartanburg County on or about November 13, 201 8,

possess or visibly diéplay alﬁrearm or visibly display a knife dur‘r‘ng the: éommission or
 attempted _ cemmission__of _ a violent _crime, towit TRAEFICKING N ... .
METHAMPHETAMINE, in violation of Code §16-23-490, THE GODE OF LAWS OF ,
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, R |

Against the peace and digni!y of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

“case made and provided.

"N )
ASSISVANT SOLICITOR

N




I e— I . . \
‘ DOCKET NO. - : ._
. WITNESSES Lo 19-GS-42- = FaL
N - } ~The State of South Carolina [i"
_Spartanburg County Sherffs Office {1 T eour .
ur : oun Sher?ﬁ’s Office . i ; g . County of Spartanburg i
0 — R, o o o
%@w — Barry J. Bamnette, Soficitor o
: . o i ‘. —__________—.————"—‘_—‘——_-. - - ; .
_._1\' ' GOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. { . N t
e SR A RLLL i
’ y . h
o ' . TERM . |
X ————-——-_"__—— » -
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ¢ \ .
| 2018A4210204327 and P Do THE STATE . = °
—1 .. m 2 &
2018A4210204333 R vs. : ; S5 2
’ ' ] 1“, [ Qoo =
W & o~
] '_JOD ey
A o : EZ 2
CTION OF GRAND JURY - ’ W= =3
oo JURY V Nicholas Jones -;’,% =
—Tree Bl — | | \ 5=
Foreperson of Grand Jury, - — . : (' .
Date UN o7 2018 b : '

VERDICT T , . indictment for

. TRAFFICKINGIN METHAMPHETAMINE OR 1
| COCAINE BASE AND POSSESSION OF A

[/
— FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING e
oy COMMISSION OF OR ATTEMPTTO. i
. COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME {
SC Code- 44-53-375: 16-23-490 B
1

Foreperson of Patit Jury
-Date:




SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

CLAY T. ALLEN
CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

- 366 NORTH CHURCH STREET ' ety "~ TELEPHONE (864) 596-2561
SUITE 3000 & @ FAX (864) 596-2284

SPARTANBURG, SC 20303 S Te ‘ FAX (864) 562-4412

o February 20, 2020
The . Honorable Amy West-Cox’ : :
Clerk of Court for Spartanburg County

180 Magnolia Street
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

RE: Statev. Nlcholas Lee Jones
Case No.: 2019GS4203324 2019GS4203324A 2019GS4203325, 2019GS4203327,

2019GS4203329 .

“Dear Ms. Cox:
Enclosed for ﬁling'vis. the Notice of Apbeal in the above case.'
.Thank you very much.

~ Sincerely yours,

/%/Z//

David Michael Collins

Enclosure

cc: Sydni Drew Kallam, Esq. .
Seventh Judicial Circuit Solicitor's: Ofﬁce
- 180 Magnolia Street
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
Attorney for Respondent




